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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The two-story stone farmhouse located on the Gardner property just east 
of Craigs Corner Road is five bays wide across the west entrance facade 
and two stories in height. Like other buildings in the area, it is con­
structed of local fieldstone laid in rubble courses and pointed with a 
very whitish mortar molded to a ridge in the interstices between stones 
(as at Rock Rt.m Mansion, HA-192). All four corners are quoined in accor­
dance with local practice, mostly by means of large granite pieces which 
as elsewhere are reserved for these ornamental details. The gable roof 
is covered in slate shingles on the principal block while the gable roof 
of the one-story stone addition at the north end is sheathed in asphalt 
tile. The two end chimneys on the main block are executed in brick and 
appear to have been recently repaired. According to the present tenant 
the southern chimney pertains to a stove flue and is of relatively 
recent construction. 

The west facade's five bays consist of a central raised doorway, approached 
now by five concrete steps, flanked by two windows on either side. The 
original six-panel door surmounted by a four-light transom remains in 
situ, though the surround is somewhat obscured by a storm door. The 
windows are 6/6 double hung sash with timber surrounds composed of threr 
moldings (two fascias separated by a bead); atop each is a granite lintL , 
inset and flush with the wall while the granite sills are slightly pro~ 
jecting. At ground level, below the window openings are four basement 
windows, each casement with two lights and each topped by a scaled down 
version of the granite lintels. On the second story are five windows 
exactly like those on the first floor spaced evenly above the first floor 
apertures. Located a few inches above the lintels of these windows is 
the boxed cornice resting on a strip of triple moldings and a plain 
fascia both of which stop at graduated intervals a few inches shy of 
each cornice corner (a treatment familiar to contemporaneous structures 
such as Rock Run Mansion). A rust colored paint has been applied to 
this woodwork, but it does not cover it uniformly. 

The south gable end is undifferentiated except for two small rectangular 
windows in the gable. 

The east facade is four bays wide with a doorway on axis with the front 
entrance flanked by two windows to the south and one to the north. 
Another original six-panel door remains with raised, paneled jambs. 
Due to the upward slope of the ground toward the east, this door is 
accessible by only one platform step. The windows are detailed exactly 
as on the west facade. Four windows exist on second story level directly 
above their first story counterparts. The cornice and attendant mold­
ings are executed also exactly as their opposite numbers on the west 
front. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 
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_SCIENCE 

_SCULPTURE 

_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN 

_THEATER 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER !SPECIFY! 

The following information is excerpted from material collected by Paul 
Penrod in 1976. The attached title search was also executed by him at 
that time. 

The Henry Stump house is situated on the adjacent tracts known as Lines 
Tents and Line Addition, properties area land baron John Stump purchased 
from Thomas Harrison in 1783. John Stump coveyed this particular par~ 
eel to his brother as is evidenced by the 1783 Tax List, citing Henry 
Stump as owner of 236 acres of Lines Tents, 50 acres of Eightrupp and 13 
l/4 acres of Tripple Union. 

The 1798 Tax List indicated Henry had prospered, his holdings increased 
to 459 acres and situated on his estate a 24' X 18' stone house with cellar, 
a 17' X 17' stone kitchen and a 22' X 16' frame apartment. The stone 
kitchen could have been detached originally and later connected with the 
main house. 

Following Henry Stump's death in 1815, the property remained in the Stump 
family lllltil 1844 when it passed to Henry's daughter .... in-law's family, 
the Harlans who were in possession until 1920. 

The Martinet map of 1878 lists Dr. David Harlan as owner. (Harlan served 
as the Medical Director of the United States Navy, and was a naval sur­
geon from 1835 until 1871, serving in both the Mexican and Civil War.) 

This structure, though altered on the interior, is an important exponent 
of circa 1800 stone farmhouses, fast disappearing, which once character­
ized Harford Collllty stylistic traits such as corner quoining and the sim­
ple woodwork trim resemble those of other area buildings, and because of 
its substantial scale and setting in rural farmland with attendant grave­
yard associated with the house, the Henry Stump House is an exterior 
which justifies continued efforts toward its preservation. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 
Federal Tax List of 1798 
Harford County Land Records 
Maryland Tax List 1783 - Harford County, 1970, Historic Publications, 

Philadelphia 
Martenet's Map of 1878 
Wright, C. Milton; Our Harford Heritage, 1967, French Bray, Baltimore 

CONTINUE ON SE~AR.ATE SHEET I~ NECESSARY 

IJ!JGEOGRAPHICALDATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY ~l.._.3"'"-'Q...__ ____ _ 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

This tract is located on the western side of Craigs Corner Road, north 
of the intersection with Wilkinson Road. It is bounded by Deer Creek 
on the north, by Craigs Corner Road and the water pumping station on 
the east, by the Davis property to the west and by park lands to the 
south. 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Ellen K. Coxe, Historic Sites Suryeyor 
ORGANIZATION 

Maryland Historical Trust 
STREET & NUMBER 

21 State Circle 
CITY OR TOWN 

Annapolis, 

OATE 

Se~tember 1979 
ELEPHONE 

269-2438 
STATE 

Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

PS· I toa 



HENRY STUMP HOUSE (Description, continued) Item #7 PAGE #2 

The north gable end is joined to a subsequent stone (kitchen) wi~g 
which projects forward several feet to the east where a corner win­
dow opening has been blocked up. The addition contains three ad­
joining rooms and its entrance wall is recessed several feet from 
the west wall of the main block. According to the present tenant, 
there was once a passage connecting the north gable end of the main 
building with the addition. The north gable end also features a 
watertable defined by a large horizontal granite stone at the north­
west corner above the bulkhead entrance to the cellar. 

Also, the tenant confirmed that her father massively renovated the 
interior several years ago so that little interior woodwork remains. 
The plan is characterized by a central stair hall between two large 
square rooms on the first floor and a second floor with five bed­
rooms off a connecting corridor. 

Attached to the property are several outbuildings including a smoke­
house to the northeast of the house which is contemporary with it, 
constructed of stone with quoined corners; hand wrought nails are 
visible in the roof timbers and a doorway exists with a rough carved 
keystone between two larger chunks of stone constituting its lintel. 

The Gardner complex also encompasses a modern barn built on an 
older stone foundation, a stone springhouse some distance from the 
main dwelling, a frame storage shed, two hog pens and a garage. 

South of the house and close to the more recent outbuildings is an 
old graveyard plot containing some of the members of the Stump and 
the Archer families. 



Libre Folio 

GRG 705 256 

GRG 091 504 

GRG 532 325 

GCB 269 35 

JAR 169 129 

Will 
JMM ll 337 

HDG 34 74 

HD 30 80 

HD 28 .::2ti5 

Will 
SR 1 58 

SUS(JJEHANNA STATE PARK PROPE~TY 

Lyman L. Gardner Property 

In 1965, Stella K. Gardner, widow of John T. Gardner, sold her 
130 acre farm to Lyman L. Gardner. 

John T. Gardner: had arranged that in event of his death, the 
130-acre farm would be sold to Lyman L. Gardner. This took 
place in 1965, also. 

In 1959, John T. and Stella Gardner sold part of their farm, 
a parcel amounting to 27.63 acres, to Lyman L. Gardner. 

J. Lee Gardner, widower, in 1941 sold the tract to John T. anC. 
Stella K. Gardner. The size Qf' the property was 167 acres, 25~ 
perches, more or less. 

In 1920, w. Beatty Harlan sold J. Lee Gardner Walnut Dale Farm, 
which measured 167 acres and 25! perches. The tract consisted 
of parts of Lynes Tents, Lynes Addition and Rigbie's Hope, with 
the deed also mentioning the Stump burial ground located on the 
premises. 

In 1887 David Harlan willed the tract to his son, W. Beatty 
Harlan. 

In le47, Esther Harlan conveyed to David Harlan the :ract. The 
deed stated that Reuben Perkins would be allowed to reside 
there until his death. 

Iri 18Jl4, the property was given to Esther Harlan and Samuel 
Stump by the last will of Henry Stump. Esther Stump had purchased 
Samuel Stump's interest by that time. 

Henry D. Far~andis transferred the interest of Samuel Stump to 
Esther Harlan in 1843. The parcel consisted of 220a a~res, and 
it was also stipulated in the deed that Reuben Stump be allowed 
to reside on th e property for life. 

Henry Stump died in 1815, leaving the tract to Esther Harlan 
and Samuel Stump. 

This tract came into Henry Sttnnp 1 s hands by way of two different 
sources: 



Libre I2lli 
JID N 517 1. In 1797, Peter Wilson and Sarah Wilson, executors of the 

estate of the late Thomas Wilson, sold Henry St ump an 
eleven acre portion of Rigbie 1 s Hope. 

Jffi H 296 In 1787, Aquila Giles sold Thomas Wilson parts of the tracts 
called Elberton and Rigbie's Hope, comprising 235~ acres, 
more or less. This was part of the large Giles ladholdings 
in the area, which have already been touched over. 

JLG M 127 2. In 1793, John Stump'robtained parts of Lines Tents and Lines 
Additions from John Stump- a total of 272 acres a~d three 
roods, 31 perches. 



Stump Cemetery 

This f arnily graveyard is located several hundred yards south of the old Henry Stump 
hpuse and is surrounded by a stone wall. It contains many prominent members of the 
Stump family. 

William H. Wilson 1826-1850 
William Wilson 1787-1840 
Rachel Wilson 1786-1873 
Mary Price, infant 185~-1857 
Jane Ritchie 1805-1878 
Sarah Biays Stump 1797-1976 
John W. Stump family incomplete 
Mary B. Stump 1827-1881 
Mary B. Stump d. 1826 
Samuel Bageley 1792-1851 
Henry S. Wilson 1824-1850 
Christopher Wilson 1792-1876 
Mary Wilson 1793-1868 
Hetty Wilson 1794-1844 
fil..iza Dever ? 
Judge Frederick Stump 1837-1901 
Mary Ann Stump 1339-1865 
William H. stump 1841-1865 
John K. stump 
Thomas C. Stump 
Ann Kelly, wife of 

Thomas C. Stump 
Henry C. Stump 
Hannah Stump 
Samuel Stump 
Duckett Stump 

1784-1858 

d. 1868 
1806-1872 
1800-1872 
1822-1854 
1775-1869 

Stephen and Eliza Boyd 
Peter Hoo.EXJla?l 
Mary Hoopman 
William Williams 
James Williams 
William Stump of John 
Cassandra St ump 
John Stump 
Ann Archer 
John Archer, Jr. 
Reuben Stump 
Willian Henry Stump 
Margaret Stump, wife of 

Reuben 
Herman Stump 
Margaret Harlan, daughter 
of Jerem.~ah and Esther 
Jeremiah Harlan 
Esther Harlan 
Hannah Harlan 
Henry s. Harlan 
Hannah, daughter of John 

and Alicia Stump 
Hannah, wife of John Stump 
John Stump of Henry 
Hannah Stump Evans, infant 

d. 1838 
1761-1840 
1777-1827 
1820-1122 
d. 1838 
1782-1821 
1762-18116 
1753-1816 
1786-1867 

1765-1341 
1808-1879 

1774-1870 
1798-1881 

1774-1864 
1307-1872 
1801-1888 

1839-1859 
1701-1824 
1756-1828 
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_EXCELLENT 

Jf:-GOOD 
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AALTERED 
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.!ORIGINAL SITE 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This is an eastern-facing home of two stories, with an original stone one-story addition 
on the southern end. Adjoining this extension is a more modern addition, also one story. 
The ridgeline of the addition is flush with the western wall of the main house for an 
"off center" appearance. The original section's walls are coursed stone with quoined 
corners and stone sills and lintels. The two-story part is five bays by two, although 
there are only attic windows on the errls. The addition measures four bays by two, most 
of this consisting of the original p~. One window on the exposed northern edge of the 
wing has been covered over. All of the windows are 6 X 6 and have been replaced. There 
are two cellars on either side of the main entrances on the eastern and western facades, 
and there are four such windows on either side of the wing. Opposite doors, connected 
by a thru-hall, are located on the eastern arrl western embrasures of the main house, 
the eastern one having a panelled inset and a three-light transom. A third door is sited 
on the extreme southern side, while the last is positioned on the southern end of the 
new wing. The main roof is a slate gable-flank with a decorative box cornice and frieze. 
Two brick chimneys are positioned on the main roof, the southern one being an inside-end 
and the northern one being a flusn-end. The wing's roof is asphalt and has a new block 
flae, loaated on the western slope's interior. The cellar way is situated near the 
southwestern CJrner of the main house. 

A smokehouse is located just west of the previously described building. The walls arL 
of the same stone, and there are no windows. The single door is on the western side, and 
a cistern is located on the southern face. The gable-:'lank roof has old eaves and wood 
shingles. 

South of the house and close to the more recent outbuild~ngs is an old graveyard ploj 
containing some of the members of the Stump and the Archer families. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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This house is believed to be a veteran of at least 180 years, built by Henry Stump. The 
tract where it stands is part of what once was called Lines Tents and Lines Addition, 
a huge mass of land obtained from Thomas Harrison by John Stump in 178). This part of 
the tract was conveyed to Henry stump by his brother. The 1783 Tax List shows Henry 
as owning 236 acres of Lines Tents, fifty acres of Eightrupp and 13t acres of Tripple 
Union. The 1798 Tax List shows his property as cons-isting of 459 acres, with a 24 X 18 
stone house with cellar, a 17 X 17 stone kitchen and a 22 X 16 frame apartment. Judging 
from this information, the present wing may have been a seperate structure at one time. 
Henry was not as prominent as his brother, although he d.d have considerable landho!dings. 
After his death in 1815, the property stayed in his family until 1844, when his daughter­
: n-law' s family, the Harlans, took it over and owned it uLtil 1920. The Martenet map 
;hows the 1878 owner to be Dr. David Harlan. Harlan served as the Nedical Director of 
the United States Navy, and was a naval surgeon from 1835 until 1871, serving in both 
the Mexican and the Civil War. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

Federal Tax List of 1798 
Harford County Land Records 
Naryland Tax List 1783- Harford County, 1970, Rhistoric Publications, Philadelphia 
Martenet 1 s Map of 1878 
Wright, C. Milton; Our Harford !!eritage, 1967, French Bray, Baltimore 
CONTINUE ON SE~AW\TE SHEET IF NECESSARY 

lliJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY ---'l-'-'J'-0 ____ _ 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

This tract is located on the western side of Craigs Corner Road, north of the 
intersection with Wilkinson Road. It is bounded by Deer Creek on tt3 north, by Craigs 
Corner Road and the water pumping station on the east, by the Davis property to the 
west and by park lands to the south.~ 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

--------------------------------------~-STATE 

IDFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME; TITLE 

Paul L. Penrod/ site survevor 
ORGANIZATION 

Harylarxi Historical Trw;t 
STREET & NUMBER 

Shaw House. 21 State Circle 
CITY OR TOWN 

Havre de Grace 

COUNTY 

DATE 

June 7 1976 
TELEPHON'E 

267-1212 
STATE 

Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

PS- 1108 
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TAX MAP NO. 
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Gardner- Stump Meathouse HA- 204 
Craigs Corner Road 
Havre de Grace , MD 
Paul Penrod 4/76 
East side 


